Page, Bob

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Cuevas, Xochitl
Monday, October 30, 2023 3:15 PM
SCarvalho@santa-ana.org

jhall@santa-ana.org; Mendoza, Steven; Page, Bob; LRossini@santa-ana.org; Servino, Mark

November 14, 2023 Recall Election - Jessie Lopez, Office of City Council, Ward 3, City of Santa Ana
Letter to Sonia Carvalho Re Recall 10-30-23.pdf; CERTIFICATE AS TO VERIFICATION OF SIGNATURES-
City of Santa Ana Petition to Recall Jessie Lopez Ward 3 - 2023-10-30.pdf

Dear Ms. Carvahlo:

Attached please find Mr. Servino’s letter to you of today’s date.

Thank you,

Xochitl R. Cuevas

Senior Legal Secretary

Office of County Counsel

exochitl.cuevas@coco.ocgov.com

LMain (714) 834-3300 Direct

9400 West Civic Center Drive, Suite 202, Santa Ana, CA 92701

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential and intended to be sent only to the stated recipient of the transmission. It
may therefore be protected from unauthorized use or dissemination by the attorney-client and/or attorney work-product privileges. If you are not the
intended recipient or the intended recipient’s agent, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. You are also asked to notify us immediately by telephone and to delete this transmission with any attachments and
destroy all copies in any form. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.





